



[Minnesota.](#)
[District Court \(Carver County\).](#)
[Civil and Criminal Case Files and Index.](#)

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

No. 774

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Jacob Bleichner
Plaintiff.

vs.

Charles H. Law
Defendant.

Barter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *September 30, 1873*
Court Register
Register of Actions *A* Page *188*

Term Tried *General October, 1873*

Judgment for *Plaintiff*

Amount of Judgment \$ *55.57*

Date of Judgment *October 17, 1873*

Minute Record
Judgment Book *1* Page *334*

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing *October 17, 1873*

Judgment Record "A" page 174-

Jacob Blackner.

V.S.

Ex. Carl Gow

To the District Court of Carter County,
an appeal having been made from the judgment made
by me in said cause, I hereby make return of the proceedings
had before me therein, pursuant to Statute as appears from
my docket. viz:

State of Minnesota }
County of Cass. } ss.

John A. Blachman

- vs -

Debt

Carl G. W.

Summons issued June 23 1883

Returnable June 30th 1883 at
9 o'clock A.M.

June 30th 9 o'clock A.M. Summons
returned per mail received.

Case called at the Court, 9th A.M.

The defendant did not appear

Plaintiff appeared and filed

his Complaint after waiting

one hour, the defendant did not

appear.

After hearing evidence of the

plaintiff in support of the

~~complaint~~ ~~plaintiff~~ I hereby render

judgment against said def

endant and in favor of the

plaintiff for the sum of \$23

and costs taxed as follows

Comstocker per \$3.10, printer

per \$2.00 ~~conveying~~ ~~return~~ per

\$2.20 amounting in all to the

sum of \$43.30.

Robert M. Hall Justice of the Peace

Später, Sept 2015 u. 2018
Abstraktion und
Selbst.

Summons

State of Minnesota
County of Barber
I hereby Certify
I have served the within
Summons personally on the
within named Defendant by
delivering the same to him in said
Barber County on the 23rd Day
of June A.D. 1873

John Winmann
Constable

Constables fee

Service	15
Mileage	160
Subpoena Service	15
Mileage	120
	<u>310</u>

Filed Sept 30th A.D. 1873
Wm. Graymire
Clerk

Filed in my office

This 30th Day of June
A.D. 1873

Robert Miller
Just. Peace

State of Minn
County of Carver Sheriff or any constable
of said County: In the name of the State of
Minnesota, you are hereby commanded to summon
Carl Gaud if he shall be found in your County, to
be and appear before the undersigned one of the
Justices of the Peace in and for said County on the 30th
day of ^{A.D. 1873} June at 9, O'clock in the forenoon, at my office
in the town of Benton, in said County to answer to
Jacob Bleichner in a civil action and have you
then and there this writ
Given under my hand this 23rd day of June A.D. 1873.

Robert Müller

Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota } ss

Carver County }
Jacob Bleichner

against }
Carl Gano }

At the request of Jacob Bleichner

I hereby appoint George Bleichner

next friend of Jacob Bleichner of the action

Robert Müller

Justice of the Peace

I hereby consent to act as the next friend
of Jacob Bleichner in this action

Dated this 25 day of

June A.D. 1875.

George Bleichner

State of Missouri,
County of Cass, ss. Jacob Blocher
law clerk now says that the foregoing
complaint is true of his own
knowledge.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 30th day of
June 1853.

Robert Walter

Justice of the Peace

Filed in my office this

30th day of June A.D. 1853.

Robert Walter
Justice of the Peace

Filed, Sept. 1st 1853

W. H. W. W. W.

W. H. W. W. W.

State of Minnesota
County of Le Sueur } ss.

Jacob Bachman }

- vs - }

Complaint
level good. }

The plaintiff for complaint herein
states and shows to his Court:

That herebefore on or about the
5th day of May 1893 said plaintiff
entered into a contract with said
defendant to work for him
upon his brick yard in Le Sueur
in said Co. at the agreed price
and at the rate of \$25.00 per month and board
that on said 28th day of May 1893
said plaintiff commenced work
for said defendant and worked
for him for the space of twenty
four and one half days. That
said labor so performed was
worth and amount to the sum
of \$23.00. which defendant did
promise to pay that he has not paid the same.
Wherefore plaintiff demands judgment
against said defendant for
the sum of \$23.00 and costs of
suit.

20

23.00
23.40
1.40

142
35
23.14

Spencer

Senior

Town of Albion
County of Carver

I hereby certify I have
personally served the
within Subpoena on the
within named person
by delivering the same to
him in said Carver
County on the 23. Day of
June A.D. 1873

John W. Hermann
Constable

Witness my official hand
this 24th day of June A.D. 1873

Robert Miller
Justice of Peace

Filed Sept 20 1873

at Court
Held

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } 33.

In the name of the State of Minnesota,
you are hereby required to appear before the undersigned, one of
the Justices of the Peace in and for said County, at my office in town
of Benton on the 30 day of June A.D. 1873 at 9 o'clock in the forenoon
of said Day to give evidence in a certain cause then and there to be
tried between Jacob Richman Plaintiff and Charles Leggett Defendant
on the part of the Plaintiff

Given under my hand this 21 day of June A.D. 1873.

Robert Müller

Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

In Justice Court before
Robert Miller, Justice

Leslie Blicher

vs
Charles A. Gann

Carver County

Charles A. Gann being
first duly sworn deponent
and says, that - he
is the defendant in the
above Entitled action
that judgment was
rendered against him
in said action before
and by one Robert Miller
a Justice of the Peace of
the County of Carver on
the 30th day of June
A.D. 1893. That this
deponent feels aggrieved
by the Entry of said judgment
and desires to appeal
therefrom to the District
Court for said County

and that this appeal
is made in good faith
and not for the
purpose of delay

Loose to me,
Subscribed before }
me this 2d day } Chas. A. Jan.
of July A.D. 1873 }

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

In Justice Court
Carson County
Before Holt-Miller
justice

Jacob Blüchke
vs
Chas A. Gam
in "

Affidavit of Appeal
in "

Filed this 2nd day of July A.D. 1878.
in my office
Holt-Miller Justice Peace

Filed Sept 30 3rd 1878
G. H. Hagenbuhl
Clerk

Frank Warr
attys for Deft
in Carson

Sup. Justice Court
Carson County
Before Robt. Miller
Justice

Jacob Blücher
vs

Chas. A. Gunn
vs

Notice of Appeal

Filed in my office this 3rd day of July 1873

Due process of

the within notice

of appeal admitted

this day of July

A.D. 1873 -

Robert Miller

Atty. for App.

vs

Frank W. Gunn

Atty. for Opp.

Cur.

Filed Sept 30th 1873
Wm. H. Hays
Clerk

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } & S

In Justice Court before
Ralph Miller Justice.

Isaac Blitcher }
vs }
Charles A. Grew }

You will
please take notice that
the above named defendant
appeals to the District Court
from the judgment rendered
against the defendant
above named by Ralph
Miller a Justice of the Peace
for said County on the
30th day of June A.D.
1873 in favor of the Plaintiff
and that said appeal is taken
upon both questions of fact
and law.

Dated July 3d 1873 }

Wm. Baxter and Packer
attys for Plaintiff

Frank Warner
attys for Defc-
Carver
Min

State of Minnesota, }
County of Cass } ss. Berthold Aritz and

came before me personally, and
being by me first duly sworn doth say, each for himself, that he is the surety above named;
that he is a resident and freeholder of and in this State of Minnesota, and worth the
amount of Twenty five Dollars,
specified in the foregoing Bond, above his debts and liabilities, and exclusive of his property
which is exempt from execution.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, On this

July 27 day of July
A.D. 1873

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

In Justice Court.

Cass County.

Before

Jacob Bleicher

AGAINST

Charles A. Aritz

Bond on Appeal.

I hereby approve the within Bond and
the sureties thereon.

Dated and filed

this 27 day of July

A. D. 1873

Justice of the Peace.

Frank Warner

Attorney for

ST. PAUL, MINN.

Wm. H. H. H. H. H.

-1873-

State of Minnesota,
County of Carver }

JUSTICE COURT.

ss. Before Robt. Miller
Justice of the Peace.

Jacob Blichner
agr-
Charles A. Gau

BOND ON APPEAL.

Know all Men by these Presents, That we Charles A. Gau
Carver Co Minnesota
as principal, and Barthold Hertz
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto
Jacob Blichner above named
in the sum of Seventy five (\$75-)
Dollars, to be paid to the said Jacob Blichner
for the payment whereof, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors and administrators, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 3d day of July
A.D. 1873

The condition of this obligation is such that, whereas the said Charles A. Gau
appeals to the District Court for said county from that certain judgment rendered by said
Justice of the Peace, in the above entitled action, in favor of said Jacob Blichner
and against said Charles A. Gau, on the 30th day of
June A.D. 1873

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Appellant Charles A. Gau
shall prosecute his appeal with effect and abide the order of the Court therein, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise of force and effect.

In Testimony Whereof, we have hereunto set our hands and seals the day and year
aforesaid.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in presence of

Frank Warner
Wm. L. Linn

Charles A. Gau [SEAL.]
Barthold Hertz [SEAL.]
[SEAL.]

State of Minnesota,
County of Carver }

ss. Be it Known, That on this

day of July A.D. 1873, came before me personally Charles A. Gau
and Barthold Hertz
to me well known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Bond, and they severally
acknowledged the same to be their own free act and deed.

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
District Court
County of Carver.

Jacob Bleicher
^{vs}
Charles A. Gann.

Order of Court Affirming
Judgment in Justice Court.

Filed October 4th 1873.
G. H. Wraymull
Clerk.

State of Minnesota
Seiso Court & Seiso
Secum County
Jacob Brichman }
-vs- }
Charles A. Gawn }

This case came on for
trial at a regular term of
the Seiso Court of said Co.
Oct 10th 1873, and there being
no appearance upon the part
of the defendant upon motion
of Baxter W. Peto Atty. for
the Respondent, it is ordered
that the judgment of the
Justice Court in this action
be and the same is hereby
affirmed

By the Court
A. G. Chaffield
Judge

State of Minnesota, } Dist Court 8th Dist
County of Green

Joseph Albrecht

Against.

Charles A. Green

Affidavit of No Answer.

State of Minnesota, } ss.
COUNTY OF Green

came personally before me, and having been first duly sworn, he doth depose and say, that he is the Attorney for the Plaintiff in the above entitled action: that proof of the personal service of the Summons therein has been filed with the Clerk of said Court: that more than twenty days have elapsed since the personal service of said Summons, and that no answer or demurrey, or copy of either, has been received by the Plaintiff's Attorneys in this cause, and prays judgment according to law.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me,

On this 17th day of Oct, A.D. 1873

I the above named Dependent. Sir you will
take notice that ^{Notary Public, Minn} on the 17th day of Oct 1873 at
10 o'clock A.M. an application will be made
before the Clerk of said Court at his office
in Chaska for the entry of judgment and
the taxation of costs & disbursements in the above
entitled action on behalf of the Plaintiff and
entry of the same in the judgment

Oct 11th 1873.

Baker & Pickett

Attys for Plaintiff

Dist Court Green

Green COUNTY.

Joseph Albrecht

AGAINST.

Charles A. Green

Attys for Plaintiff

Affidavit of No Answer, &c.

John, Deposed 11th Oct 1873.

With my hand at Chaska.

Baker & Pickett

Attorney for Plaintiff

Remaley, Chasley & Co., Printers.

State of Minn.

COUNTY OF Cann

Seal

Jacob Bluchner

Against

Charles A. Gow

Affidavit of Disbursements.

Plaintiff's Costs and Disbursements.

Statute Costs,

2 Affidavits.

\$18.00
50

Sheriff's Fees,

Clerk's Fees to be added,

Witness fees—

Henry Van Buren 20 miles travel 120

Four days attendance 4.00

Jacob Gatz 2 miles travel .12

Four days attendance 4.00

Costs in Justice Court

as per return of the Justice 34.30

Amount claimed in Summons.

Principal,

Interest,

Admission fees

34.30
23.00
5.15
\$ 57.57

STATE OF MINNESOTA,

County of Cann

H. J. Peto

came personally before me, and having been first duly sworn, he doth depose and say, that he is one of the Attorneys of said Plaintiff in the above entitled cause; that the above bill and items of Costs and Disbursements therein are just and correct, and have been necessarily incurred therein.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me,

On this 11 day of Oct A. D. 1873

H. J. Peto.

G. H. Graymiller

Notary Public, Minn.
Charles H. H. H. H.
Warner H. H. H.

State of Minn.

County of Carver ss- I L Banger being duly sworn on oath says
that he is one of the Attorneys for the plaintiff in the above entitled action
that on the 13th day of October A.D. 1873 he served a copy of the same notice of
taxation of cost on the defendant in said notice named by depositing the
same in the post office at Chaska Carver County Minnesota the place of
residence of said plaintiff's Attorneys, enclosed in an envelope addressed to
Charles A. Fox the said defendant at Carver in said
county of Carver his place of residence; that at the time of mailing
said papers he paid the full legal postage thereon, and that there
is a regular mail communication between said Chaska & Carver
Subscribed and sworn to before me } L L Banger
this 17th day of October A.D. 1873 }

J. W. Weyenbuhl, Clerk District Court
Carver Co. Minnesota.

State of Minnesota
District Court 8th Judicial District
County of Carver,

Jacob Bleichner
against
Charles A. Goss.

Copy of Judgment.

This cause came on to be heard
at a General Term of the District Court of said County, held
at Charles, October 4th A.D. 1873. and there being no appearance
on the part of the Appellant, upon motion of Bartles Peck
attorney for the Respondent, It was ordered ^{by the Court} that judgment
of the Justice below be affirmed.

Now therefore, It is determined and adjudged
that the said Jacob Bleichner recover of said respondent
Charles A. Goss, the sum of Thirty dollars and thirty cents
judgment, together with the sum of Twenty five dollars &
Twenty seven cents, costs and disbursements, taxed in said
action, the whole amounting to the sum of Fifty five
dollars & fifty seven cents, and that said Plaintiff have
his lawful process therefor.

Judgment & costs in Justice Court	\$ 30.30
Statute costs	\$ 10.00
Witness fees & affidavits	" 4.38
Subs. fees	" 5.45
	<u>25.34</u>
Total	<u>\$ 55.67</u>

Dated October 17th A.D. 1873.

By the Court: G. H. Ayer, Clerk.

State of Minnesota
District Court
County of Carver,

Jacob Bleichner
vs
Agst
Charles H. Gau.

Judgment Roll.

Judgment \$30.30

Costs 25.24

Total \$ 55.54

Given October 14th A.D. 1878
G. W. Kuntz
Clerk.

W. B. Beck
Plaintiff. Charles M. M.

774
No.

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Jacob Bleichner
Plaintiff.

vs.

Charles H. Law
Defendant.

Baxter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *September 30 1873*
Court Registered
Register of Actions *A* Page *188*

Term Tried *General October*, 1873

Judgment for *Plaintiff*

Amount of Judgment \$ *55.57*

Date of Judgment *October 17*, 1873

Minute Record A
Judgment Book Page *334*

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing *October 17*, 1873

Judgment Record "A" page - 174 -

No.

775

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Henry Van Cleef
Plaintiff.

vs.

Charles A. Han
Defendant.

Baxter & Beck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *Sept. 30, 1873*

Register of Actions *A* Page *188*

Term Tried *Oct. General, 1873*

Judgment for *Defendant*

Amount of Judgment \$ *62.52*

Date of Judgment *Oct. 17, 1873*

Minute Record *A* Page *335*

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing *Oct. 17, 1873*

Judgment Record *A* page *174*

Henry van Claf
vs.
Cord Van

To the District Court of Surer County.
An appeal having been made from the judgment made by
me in said cause, I hereby make return of the proceedings
and before me therein, pursuant to Statute as appears from
my docket. etc.

John, Sept 20th 1873
Guthrie, Ark
Clark

188

State of Minnesota } 38.

County of Carver }

Docket

Wilhelm von Clafz

vs.

Carl Gann

Summons issued June 23^d 1873

Returnable June the 30th 1873 at one o'clock P.M.

June 23^d one o'clock P.M. summons returned

personally served case called at the hour one o'clock P.M. the defendant did not appear.

Plaintiff appeared and filed his complaint after waiting one hour the defendant not appearing after hearing evidence of the plaintiff in support of the complaint J. hereby renders judgment against said defendant and in favor of the Plaintiff for the sum of twenty nine⁰⁰ & 25⁰⁰ Dollars and cost taxed as follows.

29.00

Costable fees & c. 55

Justice fees - 2.00

Shilohs fees 2.00

Total \$37.25

Robert Müller Justice of the Peace

Summons.

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } S.

I hereby certify
we personally served
within summons an
attorney named Defendant
the same to him
in Beaver County on
3, Day of June A.D. 1873

John Weinman
Constable

Table five

PC

ye

Broome, David

Whitney

15

160

36

180

385

delivered in my office this
30th day of June 1873

Robert Mulcaire

Justice of the Peace
— 1884 —

State of Minnesota
County of Carver } 38

To the Sheriff or any Constable of said County
In the name of the State of Minnesota, you are hereby
Commanded to summon Carl Gaw if he shall be found
in your County, to be and appear before the undersigned
one of the Justices of the Peace in and for said County
on the 30th day of June A.D. 1873 at one O'clock in the
afternoon at my office in the town of Benton in said
County to answer Henry von Cleef in a civil action and
have your return and there this writ

Given under my hand this 23 day of June A.D. 1873.

Robert A. Muller

Justice of the Peace

State of Missouri
County of Carroll
Wilhelm von Clapp
against
Carl Egan

Complaint

2112
The plaintiff in Complaint herein states and shows
to his Court that herebefore on or about the 5th day of
May 1873. Said plaintiff entered into a contract
with said Defendant to work for him upon his brick
yard in Carroll in said County at the agreed
price and at rate of \$25⁰⁰ per month, began that on
said 28th day of April 1873. Said plaintiff com-
menced work for the space of thirty (30) days
said Defendant said work for for him for the
space for thirty days that said labor performed was
worth and amounted to the sum of \$29⁰⁰ and
40⁰⁰ cents which Defendant did promise to
pay that he has not paid the sum

Therefore plaintiff demandeth judgment against
Defendant for the sum of \$29⁰⁰ and 40⁰⁰ cents twenty nine Dollars
and forty cents and cost of suit

State of Michigan
Cass County

Wilhelm von Clause
against
Carl Galt

} at the request of Wilhelm von Clause
I, hereby appoint Henry von Clause next friend
of Wilhelm von Clause of the within

Robert Muller

Justice of the Peace

I, hereby consent to act as the next friend of Wilhelm von Clause
in this action

Dated this 23rd day of Dec. 1873.
Hans L. L.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver } for the State of Minnesota you are
hereby required to appear before the undersigned one of the
Justices of the Peace in and for said County at my office
in the town of Boston on the 3rd day of June A.D. 1873
at one O'Clock in the afternoon of said Day to answer
in a certain cause there are there to be tried between
Henry Chief Plaintiff and Carps League Defendant
on the part of the Plaintiff

Given under my hand this 20th day of June A.D. 1873

Robert Haller

Justice of the Peace

Subpoena

State of Minnesota
County of Cass St.

I hereby certify
personally served
this Subpoena
within named
by reading the
to him in said
County on
2, Day of June
1872.

John W. Wainman
Constable

John, Sept 30 5 AM 1873
G. H. Wainman
Chick

1878

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } 388
name of the }
State of Minnesota } Reichner.

In the State of Minnesota you are hereby required to
appear before the undersigned chief Justice of the Peace
in and for said County at my office in Town of Benton
on the 30th day of June A.D. 1873 at one P.M. Clock in
the afternoon of said day to answer in a certain cause
then and there to be tried between Henry Chief Plaintiff
and George Esque Defendant on the part of the Plaintiff
Given under my hand this 21 day of June A.D. 1873.

Robert Miller Justice of the Peace

Subpoena

State of Minnesota

County of Carver Ss:

J. H. Hartzog

subpoena

subpoena

subpoena

subpoena

subpoena

subpoena

subpoena

John W. Himmelman

Constable

do. Sept 20th 1873

W. H. Hartzog

Subpoena

188.

State of Minnesota
County of Stevens

In Justice Court before Robert
Miller Justice-

Henry Van Cleef
vs
Charles A. Gann

Now will
Plaintiff take notice that the
above named defendant
appeals to the District
Court from the judgment
rendered against the defendant
above named by Robert
Miller a Justice of the Peace
for Steele County on the
30th day of June A.D. 1893
in favor of the Plaintiff
and that said appeal
is taken upon both
Questions of Law and Fact
Dated July 3rd 1893

Frank W. Brown
Atty for Deft
Clerk
Min

State of Minnesota
County of Carson

Samuel Fowler

being first duly sworn deposes and says that on the 8th day of July A.D. 1873 he personally served the within notice of appeal upon the within named Henry Van Cley by delivering to him a true copy thereof and by reading the same to him in ^{Carson} Minnesota and that he knows the said Henry Van Cley to be the identical person represented as the plaintiff herein known and ~~residing~~ before me this 8th day of July A.D. 1873 Robert M. Price Justice Peace

The Justice Court
in "Carson"
County

Before Robert M. Price
Justice

Henry Van Cley
vs

Robert M. Price

Notice of Appeal

Filed this 8th day of July A.D. 1873
Robert M. Price
Justice Peace

Filed Sept 30 1873
at Carson
Nevada

Frederick W. Warner
att'y for def
Carson

State of Missouri
County of Carroll } \$8

See Justice Court before
Robert Miller, Justice.

Henry Van Cleef {
 ^{aspt.}
Charles A. Gunn }

Carroll County } \$8
Charles A. Gunn being
first duly sworn
deponent and says
that he is the defendant
in the above entitled
action, that judgment
was rendered against
him in said action
before and by one
Robert Miller a Justice
of the Peace of the County
of Carroll on the 30th
day of June A.D. 1873
that this deponent feels
aggrieved by the entry
of said judgment and
desires to appeal therefrom
to the District Court

for said County and
that this appeal is
made in good faith
and not for the
purpose of delay
Sworn to and
Subscribed before
me this 8th day
of July A.D. 1893

Chas. A. Gann.

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

In Justice Court
Carson County

Before Robt. Miller
Justice

Henry Van Cleef
vs

Charles A. Van
Clef

Affidavit of Office

Subscribed in my office this 8th day
of July A.D. 1873.
I am my official
Witness. Wm. L. Van Cleave

Given, Sept 30th A.D. 1873
Wm. L. Van Cleave
1873.

Frank Warner
atty for Deft
Carson

State of Minnesota, }
County of *Levee* } 88.

Bertha Herz and
came before me personally, and

being by me first duly sworn doth say, each for himself, that he is the surety above named;
that he is a resident and freeholder of and in this State of Minnesota, and worth the
amount of Twenty five Dollars,
specified in the foregoing Bond, above his debts and liabilities, and exclusive of his property
which is exempt from execution.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, On this 3^d day of July A.D. 1873

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

In Justice Court.

Lucerne County.

Before Col. Miller Justice.

Henry Van Cleef

AGAINST

AGAINST
Charles A. Sumner

Bond on Appeal.

I hereby approve the within Bond and the sureties thereon.

Dated and filed _____

A. D. 1873

Justice of the Peace.

Frank Wagner

Attorney for Rep.

ST. PAUL PRESS PRIST.

ST. PAUL PRESS PRINT.
 Given, Recd of A M 843.
 Schreyer's book, Adam M.

881

State of Minnesota,
County of Leavenworth

COURT.
ss. Before Robert Miller
Justice of the Peace.

Henry Van Cleef
vs.
Charles A. Gam

BOND ON APPEAL.

Know all Men by these Presents, That we Charles A. Gam of Leavenworth in said County
as principal, and Berthold Hertig
as surety, are held and firmly bound unto
Henry Van Cleef above named
in the sum of Twenty Five
Dollars, to be paid to the said Henry Van Cleef
for the payment whereof, well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind ourselves,
our heirs, executors and administrators, firmly by these presents.

Sealed with our seals and dated this 3d day of July
A.D. 1873

The condition of this obligation is such that, whereas the said Charles A. Gam
appeals to the District Court for said county from that certain judgment rendered by said
Justice of the Peace, in the above entitled action, in favor of said Henry Van Cleef
and against said Charles A. Gam, on the 30th day of
June A.D. 1873

NOW THEREFORE, if the said Appellant Charles A. Gam
shall prosecute his appeal with effect and abide the order of the Court therein, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise of force and effect.

In Testimony Whereof, we have hereunto set our hands and seals the day and year
aforesaid.

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in presence of

Frank Warner
Wm. L. Larnant

Charles A. Gam. [SEAL.]
Berthold Hertig [SEAL.]
[SEAL.]

State of Minnesota,
County of Leavenworth

ss. Be it Known, That on this 3d
day of July A.D. 1873, came before me personally Charles A. Gam
and Berthold Hertig

to me well known to be the same persons who executed the foregoing Bond, and they severally
acknowledged the same to be their own free act and deed.

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
District Court
County of Carver,

Henry Van Cleef
vs
Charles A. Gam.

Order of Court
affirming Judgment
in ~~District~~ District Court,

Filed October 1st 1873
Guthrie & Buhl
Clerks,

State of Minnesota
Dist. Court 8th Dist
Cannon County.

Henry Vanhook

-vs-

Charles A. Gann.

This case came on for
trial at a regular term of
the Dist. Court of said Co.
Oct 10th 1873. and there being
no appearance upon the part
of the defendant upon motion
of Baxter and Peto attys for
respondent it is ordered that
the judgment of the Justice
learned in this action be and
the same is hereby affirmed
By the Court.

A. L. Chatfield
Judge cc.

State of Minnesota,
COUNTY OF Le Sueur

vs Le Sueur

Ermy Van Cleef

Against

Affidavit of Disbursements.

Charles A. Law

Plaintiff's Costs and Disbursements.

Statute Costs, \$ 10.00
2 Affidavits. 50

Sheriff's Fees,

Clerk's Fees to be added,

Within fees

William Van Cleef 20 miles travel # 1, 20

4 days attendance 4.00

Jacob Gates 2 miles travel 12

4 days attendance 4.00

Justice costs in Justice Court 7.85

As per return on first attachment 7.85

Amount claimed in Summons.

Principal,

Interest,

Chas. A. Law

Distd \$ 62.52 \$ 62.52

37.25
25.24
\$ 62.52

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
County of Le Sueur

H. J. Beck

came personally before me, and having been first duly sworn, he doth depose and say, that he is one of the Attorneys of said Plaintiff in the above entitled cause; that the above bill and items of Costs and Disbursements therein are just and correct, and have been necessarily incurred therein.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me,
On this 11 day of Oct A. D. 1873

H. J. Beck

G. H. H. Beck

Notary Public, Minn.

Walter H. Beck
Corner 1st & 2nd

State of Minnesota, } Dist Court & ss
County of Le Sueur

Henry Van Cleef

Against.

Affidavit of No Answer.

Charles A. Gann

State of Minnesota, } ss.
COUNTY OF Le Sueur

~~came personally before me, and having been first duly sworn, he doth depose and say, that he is the Attorney for the Plaintiff in the above entitled action; that proof of the personal service of the Summons therein has been filed with the Clerk of said Court; that more than twenty days have elapsed since the personal service of said Summons, and that no answer or demurrer, or copy of either, has been received by the Plaintiff's Attorneys in this cause, and prays judgment according to law.~~

Subscribed and Sworn to before me,
On this 17 day of Oct A.D. 1873

To the above named Defendant: Sir - You will take notice that on the 17th day of Oct 1873. at 12 o'clock A.M., an application will be made before the Clerk of the said Court at his office in Chaska for the taxation of the foregoing bill of Costs & disbursements and the entry of judgment thereon on the behalf of the Plaintiff

Oct 17th 1873.

Benjamin Beck

Atty for Plaintiff

Dist Court Le Sueur COUNTY.

Henry Van Cleef

AGAINST.

Charles A. Gann
Attorney for Defendant

Affidavit of No Answer, &c.

John, DeLoach 11th & 18th 1873,
Chas. A. Gann

Benjamin Beck

Attorney for Def

Benjamin, Chas. A. Gann

State of Minnesota

County of Carver ss - L. R. Pascher being duly sworn on oath says that he is one of the plaintiffs Attorneys in the above entitled action, that on the 13th day of October 1888 he became aware of the ~~fact~~ service notice of litigation of cost on the defendant in said notice served by depositing the same in the post office at Charles Carver County Minnesota the place of residence of the said plaintiffs Attorneys inclosed in an envelope addressed to Charles A. Gann the said defendant at Carver in said County of Carver his place of residence; that at the time of mailing said papers he paid the full legal postage thereon, and that there is a regular mail communication between said Charles Gann and Carver

Subscribed and sworn to before me } L. R. Pascher
this 14th day of October 1888,
J. W. Graymuhl, Notary Public
Marshall Minnesota

State of Minnesota
District Court 8th Judicial District
County of Carver.

Henry Van Cleef
Against
Charles H. Gau.

Copy of Judgment,

This cause came on to be heard
at a General Term of the District Court of said County, held
at Charles, October 9th A.D. 1873. And there being no appearance
on the part of the Appellant, upon motion of Walter Black
Attorneys for the Respondent, It was ordered by the Court,
that Judgment of the Justice below be affirmed.

Now, therefore, It is adjudged and determined
that the said Henry Van Cleef recover of said Defendant
Charles H. Gau, the sum of Twenty seven dollars and Seventy
five cents, Judgment, together with the sum of Twenty
five dollars and Twenty seven cents, costs and disbursements,
payable in said action, the whole amounting to the sum
of Sixty two dollars and fifty two cents, and that said
Plaintiff have this Judgment process therefor.

Judgment & costs in Justice Court \$ 37.25

Habeas corpus \$ 10.00

2 Affidavits " 50

Witness fees " 4.32

Deeds fees " 5.45 " 25.24

Total \$ 62.52.

Dated October 14th A.D. 1873.

By the Court:
J. H. Hagenbuhl, Clerk.

State of Minnesota
District Court
County of Carver,

Henry Van Cleef
Capt
Charles A. Gau,

Judgment Roll.

Judgment \$34.15
Costs " 25.37

Total \$59.52

Filed October 17th A.D. 1873.
Guthrie & Co. Clerk

Bayles & Peck, Attys for
Plaintiffs, Charles Minn.

No. 775

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Henry Van Cleef
Plaintiff.

vs.

Charles A. Han
Defendant.

Baxter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney,

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry Sept 30, 1873

Register of Actions A Page 188

Term Tried Oct. General, 1873

Judgment for Defendant

Amount of Judgment \$ 62.52

Date of Judgment Oct. 17, 1873

Minute Book A Page 335

Default Judgment Book _____ Page _____

Date of Docketing Oct. 17, 1873

Judgment Record A page 174

No. 774

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Julia Munter et.
Plaintiff.

vs.

The Town of Carver
Defendant.

Baxter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry Oct. 4th 1873
19

Register of Actions A Page 153

Term Tried Oct General 1873
19

Judgment for

Amount of Judgment \$

Date of Judgment 19

Judgment Book Page

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing 19

Before

Justice of the Peace.

Julia S. Monte Administratrix of the
estate of John S. Monte
against
The Town of Wren

Sir: Please to take notice, That the above named Defendant appeals to the
District Court 8th District in and for said County, from the judgment
rendered by said Justice of the Peace, in the above entitled action, on the 12th day of
June A.D. 1873, against said Defendant
therein; and that the said appeal is taken upon questions of both Law and Fact

Dated

1873

Yours Respectfully,

Att'y for

To the above named Julia S. Monte
and Messrs Bate & Lock
Att'y for said Julia S. Monte

J A Sargent

Justice of the Peace

In Justice Court,

Leavenworth

County

*Julius A. Munster - Adm
ministrator of estate of
John A. Munster
against
Town of Leavenworth*

Filed June 11th 1873

HAS

Notice of Grounds of Appeal.

*Due service of the within notice is hereby
admitted at Clear Lake
Minnesota, on this 14th day of*

Leavenworth A.D. 1873

*Boyd & P. de
Rappes Attys*

Printed and for sale by D. Ramaley.

*Filed, October 14th A.D. 1873.
G. H. Raynolds
clerk*

State of Minnesota } ss
County of Carver }

I ~~being~~ M. Layton Constable
in and for the County aforesaid do hereby cer-
tify and return that on the 4th day of June A.D. 1873
in said County of Carver I served the within summons
on the within named defendant by reaching to Evack
Hulm Chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the said
Town of Carver in his presence and bearing the within
summons and delivering to said Hulm a true and
correct copy of said summons

Dated June 4th 1873

Fees Served 25-
copy 15-
Framed 14 min 40-
50

Matthias Layton
Constable
Carver Co Minn

In Justice's Court.

County of Carver

Before J. A. Sargent Esq.

Justice of the Peace.

Julia A. Brewster -

AGAINST

Town of Carver

SUMMONS.

Filed June 12 1873

J. A. Sargent
Justice of the Peace

Filed, Register 4th of 1873
C. H. Sargent

State of Minnesota,
County of *Carm* } ss.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

To the Sheriff or any Constable of said County:

You are hereby commanded to summon *The Town of Carm*
in said County of Carm
~~if he shall be found in your County,~~ to be and appear before the undersigned, one of
the Justices of the Peace in and for said County, on the *Twelfth*
day of *June* 1873 at *one* o'clock in the *after* noon,
at *my office in the Village of Chuska*
in the said County, to answer to *Julia Muntz Administratrix of the*
Estate of John A Muntz deceased
in a civil action; and have you then and there this writ.

Given under my hand this *4th* day of *June* A. D. 1873

J. H. Sargent
Justice of the Peace.

State of Minnesota
Justice Court Ref. of A Sargent Justice
County of Carver

Julia Muntz. Administratrix
Of the Estate of John & Muntz
late of said Carver County deceased
against
The Town of Carver

The plaintiff in the above su-
dita action for complaint therein
respectfully states and shows to the
court ^{that} she is administratrix of the estate
of John & Muntz late of said County
of Carver deceased - duly appointed and
qualified as such - That after the death
of the said John & Muntz tract or
or about that day of February A.D. 1872
the defendant by its duly authorized
Officers and agents ^{wrongfully} took and carried
away from the possession of the
said plaintiff (she the said plaintiff
being then and there the widow of the
said John & Muntz and in possession
of his property) the following described
personal property and there and
there converted the same to its own
use to wit. One feather Bed of the value
\$29.00 - three bed Mattresses of the value
\$2.25 each - four feather pillows

of the value of \$2.25 each, two Cigarette
 and sheets of the value of 75-cents each
 and the total amount of the value of
 these dollars each. That the said
 defendant by its said authorized
 officers and agents soon after the
 commission of said above described
 property as aforesaid burned up and
 totally destroyed the same and all and every
 part and parcel thereof.

Wherefore the plaintiff demands full
 payment against the said defendant for
 the sum of fifty ~~thru~~ dollars
 and the ~~interest~~ thereon from and since
 the said ^{1st} day of 18872
 ceasing of this action Baptist Peck

Plaintiffs Attorneys

Julia Monitor
 Carnie County

Julia Monitor
 or

Mon of Carnie
 Complaint

Filed June 12/72
 J. A. Sargent
 Justice

Filed, October 14/72
 J. A. Sargent

Baptist Peck
 Peck's Attys

State of Minnesota
 County of Carver
 before me on oath says that she is plaintiff
 in the above entitled action, and that she
 believes the foregoing complaint to be true
 Subscribed and sworn to on
 this 12th day
 of June 18873

J. A. Sargent
 Justice of the Peace

Julia Monitor

In Justice Court,
Lucas County.

Police A. Manten vs.
administrators of estate of John
A. Manten
against
Town of Lucas

AFFIDAVIT ON APPEAL.

Filed on the *14* day of
June A. D. 1873

W. A. Sargent
Justice of the Peace.

D. Rasmaley, Printer.

Filed, October 4th 1873,
Springfield
Ill.

State of Minnesota.

IN JUSTICE COURT.

County of *Carver*

Before *J. A. Sargent*

Justice of the Peace.

Julia A. Monte Administratrix
of the estate of *John A. Monte*
against
The Town of Carver

STATE OF MINNESOTA.

County of *Carver*

Joseph Weinmann came personally before me, and being duly sworn, he doth depose and say, that he is *The Attorney for The Town of Carver* the said *Defendant* in the above entitled cause; that said *Defendant* appeals to the *District* Court *8th District* in and for said county, from the judgment rendered by said Justice of the Peace, in this cause, on the *12th* day of *June* A. D. 1873 in favor of said *Plaintiff* therein; and that the said appeal is made in good faith, and not for the purpose of delay, and further saith not.

Subscribed and Sworn to before me,

On this

14th day of *June* A. D. 1873

J. A. Sargent
Justice of the Peace

Joseph Weinmann

State of Minnesota
County of Carver,

Julia Munter Administratrix
of the Estate of John A. Munter
deceased
by

The Town of Carver

Transcript of docket
from Justice J. A. Sargent.

Filed, October 14th 1893.
G. H. Braunbuhl
Clerk,

State of Minnesota }
County of Laramie } Nebraska Minn.
The Justice Court
before of a Sargent
Justice of the Peace

John A Martin Administrator
of Estate of John A Martin
against
The Town of Laramie

1873

June 4th - Summons issued did to Constable
M. Loydin returnable June 12th 1873
at 1 o'clock P.M.

12th Sumd returned duly & personally
served on Erich Holmes Chairman
Board Supervisors -

Plaintiff appeared in person &

in file

by return week letters

Defendant did not appear, compel
on file - Julia A Martin sum,

After hearing the
evidence I hereby render Judgement
against the said defendant and
in favor of said Plaintiff for the sum
of fifty three dollars and costs -

Bath - Constable	80
Justice -	
Sum 25 - Bath 30	{ 1 60
fil 15 - Const 15 - Com 25	
Mag 25 - Ex 25	
	24 0

Judgment \$53 -

Costs

2 40
\$55 - 40

J A Sargent Justice Plam

14 Notice + afft for appeal

~~Bath~~ - appealed allowed -

Transcript \$2 -

State of Minnesota } ss
County of Carver }

~~I do hereby~~
certify that the

the foregoing is a true transcript from my
docket of all the proceedings had before
me in said cause - that the affidavit-
bond and notice of appeal together with
all the papers filed and used before me
therein are herewith returned and attached
being in number, and that
together with said transcript they
contain a full and perfect statement
of all the proceedings had before me in
said cause - Given under my hand
this 1st day of October A.D. 1873

J. A. Sargent
Justice Peace

No.

774

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Julia Munster etc.
Plaintiff.

vs.

The Town of Carver
Defendant.

Baxter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *Oct. 4th* 1873
19

Register of Actions *A* Page 153

Term Tried *Oct General* 1873
19

Judgment for

Amount of Judgment \$

Date of Judgment 19

Judgment Book Page

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing 19

No. 777

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

William Jessmann
Plaintiff.

vs.

John Bandomer
Defendant.

Baxter & Peck
Plaintiff's Attorney.

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry October 4, 1873

Register of Actions A Page 173

Term Tried Oct. General, 1873

Judgment for.....

Amount of Judgment \$.....

Date of Judgment..... 1

Judgment Book..... Page.....

Default Judgment Book..... Page.....

Date of Docketing..... 1

Peter Michels,

SUBPENA.

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY.

IN THE MATTER OF

William Deppmann
vs.
John Blunderson

Subpæna on the part of

Defendant

State of Minnesota, }
Carver County. }

Oeth 6th 1873

I have duly served the within by reading
the same to the within named

Peter Michels

as I am therein commanded.

W. Hecklin Sheriff.

FEES--Service,.....	\$	<i>6.00</i>
Mileage,.....	\$	<i>4.00</i>
Return,.....	\$	<i>1.50</i>

Filed in said Court this *10th*
day of *October* A. D. 1873.

Getraayentink Clerk.
Attorney.

SUBPENA.

State of Minnesota, the District Court, } ss.
FOR THE EIGHTH DISTRICT, CARVER COUNTY. }

To

Peter Michels

Greeting:

In the Name of the State of Minnesota: You are hereby commanded, that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses, you be and appear before the Judge of the District Court, for the Eighth Judicial District, and County of Carver, at the Court House in said County, on the ninth day of October A D 1878 at nine o'clock in the fore noon, then and there to give evidence in a cause to be tried between

William Seppmann

Plaintiff,

and

John Blandamer

Defendant

on the part of the

Defendant

Hereof fail not, on pain of the penalty that will fall thereon.

Witness, The Honorable A. G. Chatfield, Judge of the District Court
aforesaid, at Chaska, in said County, this Fifth
day of October in the year 1878,

Thorenstahl

Clerk.

Christ Thamer.

SUBPENA.

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY.

IN THE MATTER OF

William Seppmann
vs.
John Blandmer

Subpœna on the part of
Defendant.

State of Minnesota,)
Carver County. }

Oct. 6th 1873

I have duly served the within by reading
the same to the within named

Christ Thamer

as I am therein commanded.

J. H. Huklin Sheriff.

FEES--Service,.....	\$ 5.00
Mileage,.....	\$ 1.40
Return,.....	\$ 1.50

Filed in said Court this 20th day of October A. D. 1873

W. H. Huklin Clerk.
Attorney.

Pioneer Print.

Served 70th 1873
from Dr. Linscott
5 miles

SUBPENA.

State of Minnesota, the District Court, }
FOR THE EIGHTH DISTRICT, CARVER COUNTY. } ss.

To

Christ Thiemert

Greeting:

In the Name of the State of Minnesota: You are hereby commanded, that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses, you be and appear before the Judge of the District Court, for the Eighth Judicial District, and County of Carver, at the Court House in said County, on the ninth day of October AD 1873 at nine o'clock in the fore noon, then and there to give evidence in a cause to be tried between

William Seppmann

Plaintiff,

and

John Bandemer

Defendant on the part of the

Defendant

Hereof fail not, on pain of the penalty that will fall thereon.

Witness, The Honorable A. G. Chatfield, Judge of the District Court
aforesaid, at Chaska, in said County, this ninth
day of October in the year 1873.

Theriontuhl

Clerk.

*H. H. Shog, with should papers relating to the
Carver County, John Bandemer.*

SUBPENA.

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY.

IN THE MATTER OF

William Seismann
vs
John Bandemer.

Subpna on the part of

Defendant,

State of Minnesota, }
Carver County. }

Oct. 8th 1873

I have duly served the within by reading
the same to the within named

A H Shog

as I am therein commanded.

S. H. Ecklin Sheriff.

FEES--Service,.....	\$	<i>80</i>
Mileage,.....	\$	<i>120</i>
Return,.....	\$	<i>15</i>

File Filed in said Court this *18th*
day of *October* A. D. 1873

Chrysenbuhl Clerk.
Attorney.

SUBPENA.

State of Minnesota, the District Court, } ss.
FOR THE EIGHTH DISTRICT, CARVER COUNTY. }

To Mrs. L. Shog, Town Clerk
With all the books and papers on file in this office relating to the
Case of Defendant John Wandamer.

Greeting:

In the Name of the State of Minnesota: You are hereby commanded, that laying aside all
and singular your business and excuses, you be and appear before the Judge of the District Court,
for the Eighth Judicial District, and County of Carver, at the Court House in said County, on
the ninth day of October A.D. 1893, at nine o'clock
in the forenoon, then and there to give evidence in a cause to be tried between

William Seppmann

Plaintiff,

and John Wandamer

Defendant on the part of the Defendant

Hereof fail not, on pain of the penalty that will fall thereon.

Witness, The Honorable A. G. Chatfield, Judge of the District Court
aforesaid, at Osaka, in said County, this twelfth
day of October in the year 1893.

Thrayentuck Clerk.

Freibach Langens
Christ. Linder

Peter Ellich

A. L. Skay - Sam. m. m.
Skay to bring all books and
papers on file in his
office relating to the Court
of Bandenian

Thursday
Goelack

October 6th 1873

Wm. T. T. T. T. T.
Mr.
John B. B. B. B.

Gift with the
Jury

Wichard Chentow,

SUBPENA.

**DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY.**

IN THE MATTER OF

William Sepmann

vs.

John W. Bandemer,

Subpæna on the part of

Defendant

State of Minnesota,)
Carver County. }

Oct. 11th

1873

I have duly served the within by reading
the same to the within named

Deleueh Lenzon

as I am therein commanded.

J. H. Hecklin Sheriff.

FEES--Service,.....	\$	<i>5.00</i>
Mileage,.....	\$	<i>8.00</i>
Return,.....	\$	<i>1.50</i>

Filed in said Court this *14th*
day of *October* *1873*

A. D. 1873

J. W. Augenbuhl Clerk.
Attorney.

Pioneer Print.

173

Served 7 Oct 1873
from Chaska
6 miles

SUBPENA.

State of Minnesota, the District Court, }
FOR THE EIGHTH DISTRICT, CARVER COUNTY. }

To

Didrich Hansen

Greeting:

In the Name of the State of Minnesota: You are hereby commanded, that laying aside all and singular your business and excuses, you be and appear before the Judge of the District Court, for the Eighth Judicial District, and County of Carver, at the Court House in said County, on the ninth day of October AD 1872, at nine o'clock in the fore noon, then and there to give evidence in a cause to be tried between

William Seppmann

Plaintiff,

and *John Wandorner*

Defendant on the part of the

Defendant

Hereof fail not, on pain of the penalty that will fall thereon.

Witness, The Honorable A. G. Chatfield, Judge of the District Court
aforesaid, at Osaka, in said County, this Twelfth
day of October in the year 1872,

Stephanyentuhl

Clerk.

No. 777

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

William Tessemann
Plaintiff.

vs.

John Bandomer
Defendant.

Baxter & Pick
Plaintiff's Attorney,

Frank Warner
Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry October 4, 1873

Register of Actions A Page 173

Term Tried Oct. General, 1873

Judgment for

Amount of Judgment \$

Date of Judgment 1

Judgment Book Page

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing 1

No.

778

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Henry Rapt
Plaintiff.

vs.

Nicholas Rachel
Defendant.

Plaintiff's Attorney.

Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry *October 6, 1873*

Register of Actions *A* Page *87*

Term Tried *Oct. General, 1873*

Judgment for.....

Amount of Judgment \$.....

Date of Judgment.....19.....

Judgment Book.....Page.....

Default Judgment Book.....Page.....

Date of Docketing.....19.....

In the absence of the
 Sheriff and Constable,
 and at the re-
 quest of and risk
 of Plaintiff, I have
 by authority Peter
 Wiemann to serve
 it return the
 within writ.
 Dated August 5th
 at L. 1873.
 Peter Michels
 Justice of the Peace
 filed in my Office
 this 13th day of August
 at L. 1873
 Peter Michels
 Justice of the
 Peace

Filed by Clerk
 August 13th 1873
 Wm. L. H. H.

State of Minnesota } ss
 County of Carver }

Peter Wiemann being first duly sworn on oath says
 that he served the within writ on the within named Nicholas Rachel by reading
 the same to him and giving to him and having in his hands a true and correct
 copy thereof on the 5th day of August 1873. in the County of Carver and State
 aforesaid and that he knows the said Nicholas Rachel to be the identical person
 named as defendant therein and he further says that he traveled 12 miles
 in serving and returning the within writ.

Sworn to and Subscribed before
 me this 13th day of August 1873

Peter Michels
 the Peace

Peter Wiemann

Just. Peace
 copy
 return

125
 125
 125

State of Minnesota,

County of *Carnegie*

ss.

Justice Court—Summons. No. 1

The State of Minnesota to the Sheriff or any Constable of said County :

Nicolaus Rachel, if he shall be found in your County, to be and appear before the undersigned, one of the Justices of the Peace in and for said County, on the *13* day of *August* 1873, at *10* o'clock in the *fore* noon, at *my Office at Carnegie* in said County, to answer to *Henry Rauff*

in a civil action; and have you then and there this writ.

Given under my hand, this *5th* day of *August* A. D. 1873

Peter Michels

Justice of the Peace.

State of Minnesota } In Justice Court before
County of Carver } Peter Michels Esq
Justice of the Peace

Henry Raupf }
against } Complaint
Niklas Rachel }

This Plaintiff complains of the defendant, and says that on the 26th day of July 1873, at Carver Minnesota, at the special instance and request of said defendant, he bargained with the said defendant and bought of the said defendant a certain horse ^{at} and for the sum of one hundred dollars besides one ^{other} ^{of the value of \$50.00} horse, and the said defendant by then and there representing the said horse to be in every way sound and that it would work well in harness, then and there sold the said horse to the said Plaintiff for the sum of one hundred dollars besides an other horse as aforesaid, which this Plaintiff then and there paid to the said defendant; whereas, in truth and in fact, the said horse was at the time of the said warranty and sale thereof, unsound, sick and lame ^{with a compassed hock} and ~~had the disease~~ ~~Time~~ and would not work in harness, and has so remained and continued from thence without ^{and great pain according to the sum of \$50.00} and this Plaintiff further says, that relying upon said warranty of the said defendant, he afterwards attempted to use the said horse in harness, and the said horse being ^{and sick} ^{and} lame as aforesaid, did ~~not~~ ~~not~~ ~~not~~ not work in harness, whereby this Plaintiff was hindered and prevented

from doing his work which it was necessary for him to do
and has been put to great expense in divers ways an
account of his relying upon the said warranty of the
said horse and has sustained damage thereby to
a large amount to wit: One hundred dollars;

Wherefore This Plaintiff demands judgement
against said Defendant for one hundred
dollars ~~and~~ besides the costs of this action.

J. J. McCinnam
Plaintiff Atk

State of Minnesota }
County of Carver } ss

Henry Praeger being first duly
sworn says that he is the Plaintiff in the foregoing entitled
action that the foregoing Complaint is true of his own
knowledge.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

12th day of August 1873,
Peter Nichols Justice
of the Peace

Henry Praeger

vs
Nelson Rachel

Complainant

Filed in my Office
this 13th day of August
A. D. 1873

Peter Nichols

Justice of the Peace

Filed before me
at Mayaville Ohio
15th day of August 1873

J. J. McCinnam
Plaintiff Atk

one hundred (100) dollars.

Wherefore this Plaintiff demands Judgment against said defendant for one hundred dollars, his damages, besides the Costs of this action.

John H. H. H. H.
Plaintiff at the

State of Minnesota County of Cass } B

Henry H. H. H. being first duly sworn on oath says that he is the Plaintiff in the foregoing entitled action that the foregoing Complaint is true of his own knowledge and to each subscribed before me this 22nd day of Aug^r 1873.

Frank Warner

Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Cass

Henry H. H. H.

Nicholas R. H. H.

Amos H. H. H.

Filed Aug 22nd 1873

Frank Warner

Justice of the Peace

(Filed, before 65 ad 1873,
Cass County, Minn.)

State of Minnesota
County of Cass

In Justice of Peace before
Peter Nichols Justice of
the Peace

Henry Rought
against
Nicholas Rachel

Amended Complaint

This Plaintiff complains of
the defendant and says that on the 26th day of July
A. D. 1873, at Cass in said County the defendant
offering to sell to the Plaintiff a certain horse (now
warranted the said horse to be sound and healthy
kind, and true and gentle and quiet in
harness. That the Plaintiff, relying upon
said warranty and representations then and
there purchased said horse, and paid to the
defendant therefor the sum of one hundred
dollars and a horse of the value of fifty
dollars; ^{all one hundred and fifty dollars} That at the time of the said warranty
and sale of the said horse by said defendant
to this Plaintiff the said horse as sold by said
defendant to this Plaintiff, as aforesaid, was
unsound, unkind and untrue, and
had a disease commonly known as a
Contracted Hoof and was not worth
exceeding the sum of fifty dollars, and
was worth one hundred dollars less than the
defendant represented and warranted.

That by reason of the premises this Plaintiff
was injured and misled, to his damage

It is said that said horse still remains

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

Answer of the
Defendant

Henry Rungt

filed in my Office

on

this 13th day of August
A.D. 1873

Nicholas Ruchel

Peter Michels

Answer.

Justices of the Peace

filed Aug 23rd
1873

Frank Warner

Justice of the Peace

Filed, October 1st A.D. 1873,
W. H. Hagenbuhl Clerk

State of Minnesota }
County of Leavenworth }
Henry Ransom, }
- 85 - } answer.
Nicholas Rachel }

The defendant for answer to
the ^{amended} Complaint of the plaintiffs states
and shows, that he denies each
and every allegation and statement
in said ^{amended} Complaint containing matter
such as hereinafter admitted or
qualified.

He admits that on the
day alleged in said ^{amended} Complaint
he did at the special request of
said Chief Knolly, exchange horses
with said Knolly, and receive
in exchange the sum of one hundred
dollars.

State of Minnesota }
County of Leavenworth } Mr. Nicholas Rachel
being duly sworn says that he is
defendant in the above entitled
action that the same is true of
his own knowledge. N. Rachel
Subscribed and sworn to

this 13th day of Aug, 1873.

Peter Nichols Justice of
the Peace

State of Minnesota } ss
County of Over

se-
sworn says that he served the within writ on the within named
Henry G. Thompson, Honsak and Dr. W. B. Jones on the 13th day of August
1873 in said County reading the same to them and each of them that he
served the said writ the within named Henry G. Thompson by reading the
same to him in said County on the 16th day of August 1873. & that he served the
said writ on the within named Dr. W. B. Jones by reading the same to him in
said County on the 21st day of August 1873. & that he could not find the
said Dr. W. B. Jones & he travelled 28 miles in serving & returning the same

Sworn to and subscribed
before me this 22nd of Aug. 1873 }

Free. Service \$1.
Mileage . 20
return \$4.20

Peter Williams

Peter Michaels
Justice of the Peace

Jacqueline

Filed August 22nd 1873.

A. D. 1873.

Peter Michaels

Justice of the Peace

Filed Oct 15th 1873

Wm. J. G. G. G. G.

Wm. J. G. G. G.

at the request and call of the County Clerk, the within writ
of any cause or matter, the within writ
to serve and return the within writ
Peter Michaels Justice of the Peace
August 13th 7 9 1873

State of Minnesota,

County of *Carr*

ss.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA,

To *Louis Gauschnath, Dr. W. B. Johns, Christ. Heisen, Pet. H. Gild & J. Thomas*

You are hereby required to appear before the undersigned, one of the Justices of the Peace in and for said County, at *Carr* on the *22* day of *August* at *11* o'clock in the *forenoon* of said day, to give evidence in a certain case then and there to be tried between

Henry Rumpf plaintiff, and
Nickolas Rachel defendant,
on the part of the *van Hoff*.

Given under my hand, this *13th* day of *August* A. D. 187*2*

Peter Michels

Justice of the Peace.

State of Minnesota,

County of *Carver*

ss.

THE STATE OF MINNESOTA,

To

Joseph Veit

You are hereby required to appear before the undersigned, one of the
Justices of the Peace in and for said County, at *Carver* on the
13. day of *August* at *10* o'clock in the fore
noon of said day, to give evidence in a certain case then and there to be tried between

Henry Ranft

plaintiff, and

Nicolaus Rachel

defendant,

on the part of the

Plaintiff

Given under my hand, this *5th* day of *August* A. D. 18*93*,

Peter Michels.

Justice of the Peace.

Peter Michels
Justices of the Peace.

Justices Fees.

Summons 25

3 Oaths 45

filling 6 paper 30

on adjournment 15

Transcript of Judg
ment 25

Taxing Cost 15

two Subpoena 50

\$ 2.05

Justices Fees paid

Peter Michels Justices of the Peace

Henry Brant
Esq. Rachel
Nicolas
Transcript
Peter Michels Justice
of the Peace

Given, received by and 1870,
Gottfried
Udard

State of Minnesota } ss.
County of Carver }

Henry Ranft

vs.

Nicolaus Rachel

1873.

August 5th Summons issued and placed in the hand of Peter Weinmann, in the absence of the Sheriff and Constable, in said County, and made returnable August the 13th at 10, O'clock in the forenoon

August 13th 1873. Summons returned duly served both parties appeared at the time above mentioned, Plaintiff appeared in the person of Mr. Joseph Weinmann his Attorney, and Defendant appears in the person of Mr. H. J. Sick his Attorney, Complaint and Answer filed, Plaintiff ask for continuance for one week to be the 20th day of August 1873 but by consent of both parties this case was adjourned until the 22nd day of August 1873 at 10, O'clock A.M. of that day
Peter Michels

Justices of the Peace

August 22 1873 Defendant filed his Affidavit for a Change of Venue, Venue granted and case transmitted to Frank Warner Esqr Justice of the Peace, together with all the papers and pleadings in this action
Turn over

State of Minnesota
County of Levee 348

I hereby certify and
return that I served the
within subpoenaed and the
within named Sebastian Chassey
by reading the same to him
this 22^d day of August A.D. 1873
at Cairo *Sebastian Chassey*

Henry Campbell

Prichard Rachel

Subjunctive

Filed Aug 22^d
1873-

Frank Warner
Justice of Peace

Yours, believe me, &c. &c. &c. &c.
 Ever very obedient
 Servant

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

H Sebastian Murray

You are hereby summoned
and required to appear before
the undersigned Jui of the
Justice of the Peace of Carver
County at my office at Carver
on the 22^d day of August
A.D. 1873 at 2 o'clock in the
afternoon to give evidence
in a certain cause wherein
Henry Kumpf is Plaintiff
and Nicholas Kachel is
defendant, on the part
of the Plaintiff - Given under
my hand this 22^d day of
August A.D. 1873

Frank W. Parker, J. of the Peace

Henry Runft
vs.
Nicolaus Pachel

Change of Tenure

filed in my office
this 22th day of
August A.D. 1873

Peter Muhels

Justice of the Peace

Filed, October 16th A.D. 1873,
Guthrie, Clerk
Clerk

State of Minnesota,
County of Leann, ss.
Henry Rumpf }
vs }
Nicholas Rockwell }

County of Leann, ss.

H. J. Puck being duly sworn
says that he is ^{attorney for} the defendant in
the above entitled action that he has
good reason to believe and does
believe that owing to bias and
prejudice existing on the part of
the justice before whom said
action is pending he will not
decide impartially in the matter.

Subscribed & sworn to

this 24th day of August }
1873.

H. J. Puck.

John Michael Justice
of the Peace.

State of Minnesota
County of Carver 33

I hereby Certify and
return that I served the within
notice on the within named John
Dabison, Chas Johnson, Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz, William Buse and
Christopher Bristol this 22^d day of August
A.D. 1873 in Carver Co. Minn. and paid for

his \$100

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol

John Dabison
Chas Johnson
Edward Gortz
Christopher Gortz
William Buse
Christopher Bristol
A.D. 1873

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

The State of Minnesota
To the Sheriff or any Constable
of said County: You are
hereby Comanded to
Summon, John Habison
Chas. Johnson, Edward Gortz,
Christopher Gortz William Raper
Christ Bristol -
to be and appear before
the undersigned one of
the Justices of the Peace
in and for said County
on the 22nd day of August
A.D. 1873 at 2 o'clock in
the afternoon of said day
at my office at Carver
in said County to make
a jury for the trial of
the civil action between
Henry Rumpf - Plaintiff and
Nicholas Ruchel defendant
and have you then and
there this writ -
Given under my

Perdact,

Geil, bot 65 an 1843,
Gehray anberhl
delink

Henry Raup
Nicholas Rachal

We the Jury in the above
Action find in favor of the
Plaintiff and assess his
damages at forty ~~two~~ Dollars
Signed

Christ Deixte
Foreman of Jury

Joseph
Rachal

Justice Court
Law Clerk

Henry Rufft

- 73 -

Nicholas Ruchel

Applicant

Filed Aug 25th
1873 -

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

Filed October 1st A.D. 1873.
Chas. W. Ruchel

Ruchel & Ruchel
Attys for Ruchel

State of Minnesota }
County of Le Sueur }

Henry Runft }

- vs. -

Nicholas Rachel }
County of Le Sueur } ss.

Nicholas Rachel being
duly sworn says that he is the
defendant in the above entitled
action that the appeal taken in
the above entitled action is made
in good faith and not for the
purpose of delay.

Subscribed & sworn } CP. Rachel
this 25th day of Aug. }

1873.

Frank W. Warner
Justice of the Peace

pecuniary from closing works
which was necessary, whereby
he has built up in the
sum of \$100.
Surrender for \$100.

Henry Raft

Nicholas Kachel

Cornelius Coley

John, October 65 and 1873,
Cathay and all others

This Plaintiff then on the 29th
day of July 1858, at New Orleans
at the special instance and request
of said Defendant he bargained
with the said Defendant and
bought of said Defendant a
certain horse and an other
horse of the value of \$50. and
the said Plaintiff by the & the representing
the said horse to be in very good
sound and that it would work
well in harness. The said Plaintiff
said horse to said Plaintiff for
the sum of \$100. besides another
horse as aforesaid which the
Plaintiff the & the Plaintiff to deft.
whereas in truth & in fact said
horse was at the time of said
purchase and sale truly unsound
sick & lame and had the Rheumatism
and would not work in harness
and has so remained and continues
from then on.

That whereas after said purchase
the aforesaid attempt to use
said horse in harness, and said
horse by said as aforesaid
and did not work in harness
whereby this Plaintiff was injured &

In Justice Court,

Leann

County.

Henry Ranft

Against

Archibald Rachel

Notice of Grounds of Appeal

Due service of the within notice is hereby

admitted at *Leann*

Minnesota, on this *25th* day of

August A. D. 1873.

John B. Peterson
Plaintiff
Doyle & Piers

Printed and for sale at the St. Paul Pioneer Office.

Attest
Filed, before me at St. Paul, Minn. this 25th day of August 1873.
Wm. H. Hays
Notary Public

State of Minnesota,
County of Linn

IN JUSTICE COURT,

ss.

Before Frank Wanner

Justice of the Peace.

Henry Raup

- vs -

Nicholas Rachel

Sir: Please to take Notice, That the above named
appeals to the Dist Court in and for said County, from
the judgment rendered by said Justice of the Peace, in the above entitled
action, on the 22 day of August A. D. 1873, against said
defendant therein; and that the said appeal is taken
upon questions of both law & fact

Dated Aug 25 - 1873

Yours Respectfully,

Boyle & Pugh

Att'y for def

To the above named Raupp
and Joseph Weinman
Att'y for said Plaintiff

justin Cant
bein Court

Henry Rupp

- r -

Nicholas Rachel

Ricoguzamar

filed Aug 25th
1873

Frank Warner

Justice of the Peace

filed October 15th 1873
G. W. Wraymuhl Clerk

Rachel & Rachel
Attys for defd

1
1
We the undersigned do recognize
and acknowledge ourselves to owe and
be indebted to Henry Rufft. in the
sum of less hundred dollars lawful
money to the value of our goods
and chattels, conditioned as
follows. Whereas Nicholas Rachel
has this day made application to
appeal to the said court of law
before us from a certain judgment
rendered against him by Frank
Warner Esqr a justice of the Peace
in and for said Com County on
the 22nd day of August 1873, And if
said appeal shall be allowed and
said defendant Nicholas Rachel
shall prosecute his said appeal
with effect and oblige the order of
the Court then that this obligation to
be void otherwise of force.
Witness my hand and seal this 25th day of August 1873.

N. Rachel
J. L. Rufft

State of Minnesota
County of Carver

Henry Rumpf
agent -
Nicholas Rachel

1873

Aug 22^d This cause came before
me upon a transcript -
from Peter Michel Justice
of the Peace

" " at 12 o'clock M. Court does
called transcript and
papers in case filed with
affidavit for change of venue

" " Reuter appeared the day
by his counsel objected to
the sufficiency of the Complaint
and objection sustained
the plaintiff amended his
complaint and filed the
same, the answer to the
Amended Complaint filed

" " The plaintiff demanded
a jury. Jury list made
out by Constable Foster
and the following persons

were selected as a Jury
John Habison, Chas. Johnson,
Edward Lortz, Christ. Lortz,
William Baper, Christ. Bristol
J. S. Lifford, James Brown
and ~~Wm. M. P.~~ ^{Wm. M. P.} ~~the~~ ^{the} summoned
as Special Jurors for
those not in attendance.

Jury Room - The Court
then stated by the
Court for the Plaintiff
then Henry Rumpf, Joseph
Liti, John Rumpf, Christ. Habison
Dr. W. B. Jones were sworn
as witnesses on behalf of the
Plaintiff when the Plaintiff
rested his case - Nicholas
Rachel, Sebastian Greenauer
and Mrs. Rachel were sworn
as witnesses on behalf of the
defendant - The Court was
then adjourned by the Court
after which submission
to the jury, and Frederick
Foster, Constable was sworn
and the jury placed in his
custody - The jury after being
absent about 1/2 an hour

returned into Court and
 rendered the following
 verdict - We the jury in
 the above action find in favor
 of the Plaintiff and award his
 damages at (\$40) Dollars
 Signed Christ. Britton
 Foreman

22nd Whereupon the Court hereby
 renders judgment in favor
 of the Plaintiff and against
 the defendant for the sum
 of forty dollars besides the
 costs of this action -

Justice Costs

\$3.80 - { Peto Weinmann
 { Special Constables } \$7.00
 Fred Fortin
 Constable } \$2.25 -

Witnesses -
 Dr. Wm B. Jones. Witness expert, \$5.00
 1 mile .06
 John Rumpf 1 day \$1.00
 Christ. Britton 1 day \$1.00
 20 miles \$1.20
 Joseph Filt 1 day \$1.00
 4 miles .24
 Sebastian Johnson 1 day \$1.00
 1 mile .06

Christoph Bristal
Deputy - \$1.00

Jury fees — \$3.00

The whole amounting to

Judgment	\$40.00
Justice costs	\$2.80
Constables Cost	\$9.25
Witness fees	\$10.56
Jury fees	\$3.00
Deputy fees	\$1.00
Total	\$67.61

Aug 25th Affidavit; Bond and notice
of appeal filed and costs
of return and justice costs
paid - appeal allowed.

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota

County of Brown } ss. I hereby certify
that the foregoing is a
true transcript of my
docket and of the entries therein.

Dated bearing
Oct 1st 1893

Frank Warner
Justice of the Peace

State of Minnesota
County of Carver
and here

Henry Reimfo
vs

Nicholas Leuchel
vs

Transcript

Filed, October 15, 1893
Guthrie & Co.
Attorneys

17

Wm B. Jones - 1 mile	\$5.50 6
John Haupt -	\$1.00
Christian Haberman - 20 miles	\$1.00 \$1.20
Joseph Vile 4 miles -	\$1.00 .24
Sebastian Thurny 1 mile	\$1.00 6
Chas Bristol Interpreter -	\$1.00

10,56

Account
of
Witness fees
and
Interpre

am

Wm

75

actus \$ 1.00

Warrant .25-

2 adjournments .30

12 folios 1.20

Recognizance

Commitment .25-

filing 2 papers 10

taking costs 15-

adjournment 15-

Justice \$ 4.15-

Sheriff 14.00
\$ 18.15-

2 Subpoenas 50
\$ 18.65-

Constable — \$4.20

1.05 P. W

1.75-

\$7.00,

1 Sub Foster

25-05-

venire

100

attending Court

50

attending Jury

\$1.75-

.50

\$2.25-

Foster

15-

\$1.35-

25- Jury
25- Officer

Juries

2 oaths —

30

Satisfactory Judge

25-

luxury Court

15-

venire

25-

Suppenna

25-

8 papers filed

40

adjudgment

15-

\$1.75-

\$10.50 1.85-

1.75-

3.60

9 oaths

25-

entire Judge

\$3.850

Jury List
drawn

Aug 22nd
1893

John, Oct 15th 1893,
Gettysburg
Whitely

- 1 John Smith 5. P.
- 2 ~~Edward Benson~~ 2.3
- 3 ~~G. Kramka~~ 2. P.
- 4 ~~Louis Bond~~ 4. P.
- 5 John Habison
- 6 ~~John Green~~ 2.1
- 7 ~~John Rodell~~ 2.6
- 8 Chas Johnson.
- 9 Edward Gortz
- 10 ~~J. P. Lurvey~~ 2. P.
- 11 Alvin Gortz
- 12 Wm Bussan
13. Alvin Bristol
- 14 ~~Charles Gortz~~ 2.5-
- 15 ~~J. S. Gortz~~ 2.2
- 16 ~~Martin Gayer~~ 3. P.
17. ~~L. H. Gortz~~ 1. P.
18. ~~John Gortz~~ 2.4

Jury List
 Aug 22 - 1873

Raunft-
as } Aug 22^d 1873
Ruchel }

Mary Raunft: sworn

I said on the way
home that the horse was
cracked in the leg. The horse is
still lame. The horse will
not pull and she is lame
I believe she is balky

Mr Levi Brown }
Schroff's Dental, Sworn, }
Interpreter -

John Raunft: sworn -

Christ. Hakisaw & Sworn,

Dr Wm B Josno. Sworn -

Nicholas Rachel - sworn -

Sebastian Hummer, sworn -

Emos Rachel Sworn

Handwritten text in cursive script:
Folio 112. 112. 113. 1873.
Gefährdungsbuch
Verlust.

No.

778

DISTRICT COURT,
CARVER COUNTY, MINN.

Henry Rasmussen

Plaintiff.

vs.

Nicholas Rachel

Defendant.

Plaintiff's Attorney.

Defendant's Attorney.

Date of Entry October 6, 1873

Register of Actions A Page 87

Term Tried Oct. General, 1873

Judgment for

Amount of Judgment \$

Date of Judgment 19

Judgment Book Page

Default Judgment Book Page

Date of Docketing 19